


From:
To: CMTEDD FOI
Subject: Freedom of Information request
Date: Thursday, 21 June 2018 12:05:22 PM

Please find online enquiry details below.  Please ensure this enquiry is responded to within
fourteen working days.

Your details

All fields are optional, however an email address OR full postal address must be
provided for us to process your request. An email address and telephone contact
number will assist us to contact you quickly if we need to discuss your request.
Title:
First Name:
Last Name:
Business/Organisation
Address:
Suburb:
Postcode:
State/Territory:
Phone/mobile:
Email address:
Request for information

(Please provide as much detail as possible, for example subject matter and relevant
dates, and also provide details of documents that you are not interested in.)

Under the Freedom of
Information Act 2016 I
want to access the
following document/s
(*required field):

A master summary of which companies the ACT Govt is seeking
consutancy or advice from regarding a number of functions such
as road upgrades, park upgrades, property valuation, playground
uypgrades and bicycle commuting. Grateful if the master list can
be in the following format: Numbers of [category] jobs,
lowest/highest 3 amounts per job class, average amount of all jobs
in each job class, names of all companies in each job class, how
many jobs went to each company, and whether these companies
were drawn from a panel (and which panel, please) or were direct
approaches (which companies had direct approaches and how
many times). Categories: Road or traffic engineers (AECOM, etc)
Playground design Playground equipment (provision of) Property
valuations (Colliers, etc) Park upgrades (planning of, and
provision of) Bicycle commuting and travel

I do not want to access
the following
documents in relation
to my request::

General discussion and internal communications. I'm only seeking
a master list, which should be extremely easy for business
management units to compile, using their internal payment
systems and summaries for internal reporting to Director Generals
and minister's offices.

Thank you.
Freedom of Information Coordinator










